
BID 2024-013 RANGE LEAD REMOVAL 

Q&A #1   12/06/2024 

Questions & Answers 
#1 

 

1. Bidder request Garage Keepers Liability requirement (Agreement page 4) be removed 
as it is not applicable to this work   

 
Answer:  These insurance requirements are only required when in performance of the contract 

employees or subcontractors from the awarded vendor will need to come onto HCSO 
property. In Summary: Garage keepers insurance is only required if the contract covers that 
type of work being performed. i.e a body shop doing vehicle repairs. 

2. Please confirm that Davis Bacon Wages apply, and the applicable determinations: 
FL20240208 & FL20240116. 

 
Answer:  Davis Bacon Wages does not apply to this solicitation.  This Bid is not federally 

funded, nor is it construction. 

3. Please confirm, bidders are to submit a hard copy package, as well as the zip file via 
email, prior to the deadline? 
 

Answer:  Yes, the requirements of 2024-013 1.4 Bid Submission Requirements include one 
original hard copy and one zip file via email prior to the deadline. 

4. Who is to supply the filters for the HVAC units on the project? The bidder, or will they 
be supplied by Hillsborough County Sheriff’s Office? 
 

Answer:  HCSO will supply and maintain filters for the HCSO Crime Scene Unit location only.  
The Awarded Supplier is to provide necessary filters for the service schedule outlined for 
Service type groups A, B, & D as described in 2.4.4. 

5. Who is to supply the granulated rubber for the traps? 
 

Answer: Removed granulated rubber may be cleaned and returned while being supplemented 
with new or it may be replaced in its entirety by the Awarded Supplier. 

6. 2.3.3 states that “The shoot tank room will need a lead removal wipe down and 
vacuuming of all surfaces.” Will this include ceilings, cabinets, furnishings, etc.? 
Everything in the room? 
 

Answer: Yes.  With regard to the Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) Lead 
Standard (29 CFR 1910.1025) HCSO requires floors, and any surfaces personnel may come 
into contact with be cleaned of lead particles on a scheduled frequency as described. 

 
 

 


